

RICHMOND TOWN COUNCIL
Minutes of the DONATIONS COMMITTEE held 6.30 p.m. 22 March 2017 in the
Mayor's Parlour, Richmond Town Hall

PRESENT: Councillors: L. Hodgson (Chair)
S. Parsons
M. Bryant
B. Heap
O. Blease
S. Steggles
J. Preece

D.01.03.17 Apologies:

Councillor Spencer

D.02.03.17 Public Open Session:

No members of the public present.

D.03.03.17 Declaration of Interests:

It was agreed that Declarations of Interest should be dealt with as and when they arose during the meeting.

D.04.03.17 Present Requests:

a. Application from the general public:

Proposed: Councillor Heap Seconded: Councillor Parsons

RESOLVED: that a donation of £60 be made from the Community Project Fund to purchase a high chair for use in the Town Hall.

b. Swaledale Runners:

Proposed: Councillor Preece Seconded: Councillor Heap

RESOLVED: that

- a) a donation of £300 be made from the Community Project Fund towards cost of event.**
- b) Free use of Town Hall on 8th October 2017**

- c. **Royal British Legion:**
Proposed: Councillor Parsons Seconded: Councillor Hodgson

RESOLVED: that a donation of £100 be made from the Community Project Fund to purchase extra display packs for the poppy fortnight.

- d. **Richmondshire Rugby Club:**
A decision is deferred pending information on other funding and a request for the number of Richmond residents and members.

- e. **Welcome to Richmond: (Richmond Town Ticket)**
Proposed: Councillor Parsons Seconded: Councillor Brant

RESOLVED: that the sum of £300 be made from the Donations Fund towards the cost of the Town Ticket

- f. **Welcome to Richmond: (The Georgian Festival)**
Proposed: Councillor Bryant Seconded: Councillor Steggles

RESOLVED: that the sum of £ £1,000 be made from the Community Project Fund towards the cost of the festival.